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Pfit 44 1. Form S16-1_p.7,8,9,15 & 16.pdf; 2. Supporting Planning Statement_p.7.pdf; 3.
Appendix II_Archi_dwg_20260109.pdf; 4. Appendix lll_Landscape Plan_20260109.pdf;
5. Appendix IV_TIA Report_2 pages.pdf

From: Nicole Cheng I
Sent: Friday, January 9, 2026 3:49 PM

To: TPB Submission/PLAND <tpbsubmission@pland.qgov.hk>

Ce: |
Subject: RE: Submission of Revised Document of New s.16 Planning Application No. A/K11/249

Dear Sir/Madam,

Further to the application of the above, we would like to submit the revised pages of the followings for your
kind processing.

Pages 7-9 & 15-16 of Form S16-I

Page 7 of supporting planning statement;

Full set of Appendix Il — Architectural Drawings;
Full set of Appendix I1l — Landscape Plan; and

2 pages of TIA report

ISAEEIE A

Should you have further quires, please feel free to contract the undersigned at ||| | |

Best Regards,
Nicole Cheng

C&L architects & surveyors limited
KimEEEMASENARAT

I
.

From: Nicole Cheng [NEENEE

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2025 3:00 PM

To: 'tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk' <tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk>

Cc:

Subject: RE: Submission of Soft Copy of New s.16 Planning Application No. A/K11/249

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that the soft copy submission of the captioned has been uploaded to the link provided for
processing.

Best Regards,
Nicole Cheng
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C&L architects & surveyors limited

KimE R A SEMARAT
]
|

From: TPB Submission/PLAND <tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk>
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2025 9:52 AM

To:

cc: NG

Subject: Submission of Soft Copy of New s.16 Planning Application No. A/K11/249

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your hard copy submission of the attached s.16 planning application [See attachment
"2502767.pdf"] to the Town Planning Board Secretariat (the Secretariat). For meeting the submission
requirement, please upload the soft copy of the supplementary information (e.g. planning report and technical
assessments) of the application via the link below in accordance with the Guidance Notes on “Application for
Permission under Section 16/16A/12A of the Town Planning Ordinance” (Guidance Notes)
(https://www.tpb.gov.hk/en/plan_application/apply.html) to complete the submission:

https://fespld.pland.gov.hk/FsShare?key=A K11 249

Please ensure that the soft copy of the documents to be uploaded should be the same as the submitted hard copy,
and no personal data (except names) should be included in the supplementary information of your submission
(including plans, drawings, planning statement, technical assessments, etc.). Under no circumstances will the
Secretariat accept any liabilities for any inaccuracies, discrepancies or disclosure of personal data in the
submission.

Please also be reminded that currently the application submission is still incomplete and the Secretariat will not
process the application until you have submitted the soft copy via the link above and notified the Secretariat of
the submission by replying this email by 2.1.2026. The date of receipt of application will be the date when the
Secretariat receives all necessary information and documents. If the submission of soft copy and the notification
are not completed by 2.1.2026, without further notice, the Secretariat will take that you do not wish to continue
the application. The submitted hard copies will be returned to you. For how to upload the documents, you may
refer to the Annex and also the Guidance Notes for details.

[See attachment "Annex (/#//F).pdf"]

Any subsequent soft copy submissions for the above application, including further information and review
application under s.17 of the Town Planning Ordinance, must be made via the Secretariat’s Electronic Planning
Application Submission System (EPASS) (https://eservices2.tpb.gov.hk/epass/) or the above link. For
submission via the above link, it must be followed by notification to the Secretariat of the submission by email
(tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk). Otherwise, the Secretariat may refuse to consider the submission. Under no
circumstances will the Secretariat accept any liabilities for any inaccuracies, discrepancies or disclosure of
personal data in the submission.
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Should you have any enquiries on this application, please contact the Secretariat by email
(tpbsubmission@pland.gov.hk) or through telephone hotline (2231 4810 or 2231 4835).

Town Planning Board Secretariat

Disclaimer:

This email message (together with any attachments) is for the designated recipient only. It may contain
information that is privileged for the designated recipient. If you receive this message but are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, retention, disclosure, copying, printing, forwarding or
dissemination of the message is strictly prohibited. Please erase/shred all copies of the message (including
attachments) and notify the Secretariat of the Town Planning Board immediately.
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(iv) For Type (iv) application {#£Z5(iv) 37

(a) Please specify the proposed minor relaxation of stated development restriction(s) and also fill in the

proposed use/development and development partlculars in part (v) below —

75| H SR oy T ) T PR ML K

[ Plot ratio restriction 50110 = = O i
HAR LR ]
] Gross floor area restriction From M ..o.ooo..... sq. mFTE to B ool sq. m “FJ7K
AR TR
[ Site coverage restriction From FH ..coovvvvvnnnnnnn. 7 (o T %
L EERER ]
O Buﬂdmi height restriction | 50110 = = O moK 0 & i m >f
EEY S FE IR E
From B .oovvvvnnnnnenn. mPD > (FE/KFEELE F)to £
.................. mPD ¥ (F/KPEEEE |)
From B .ooevveviiinns storeys & t0 & ..oviiriininnnns storeys
(] Non-building area restriction FromH  .ovvvvvnenennn.. M 10 B eeiieiiiiiianeanns, m
FEEEZE FHO SR &
M Others (please specity) MINOR RELAXATION OF THE NON-BUILDING AREA RESTRICTION AT TAI YAU STREET
:/H\:ﬁt ( ﬂﬁ“—'jiaﬂ ) TO RETAIN THE COMMON STAIRCASE SERVING THE ADJOINING BUILDING

(v) For Type (v) application £55(v) ST

PROPOSED HOTEL AND MINOR RELAXATION OF NON-BUILDING AREA RESTRICTION

(a) Proposed PR B R AR A SR I I PR 1)
use(s)/development
BRI/ 2
(Please illustrate the details of the proposal on a layout plan 55 i EER I FS)

(b) Development Schedule & FEAHEITR

Proposed gross floor area (GFA) #ta 48| A L onmess sqm EF2k  MAbout 4y
Proposed plot ratio st fgbb L] 12000 ... HAAbout &Y
Proposed site coverage it FZEEFE BELOW 15m: 76,665%, ABOVE 18m: 43.958 0/, HAAbout &
Proposed no. of blocks &8y L.l T
Proposed no. of storeys of each block R ZEEYEER R ............ 3B storeys J&

M include B1#E. 1 storeys of basements o HY

storey of refuge floo
stglreys of b%sements J 1t R

Proposed building height of each block F By keR= & .. 119.725. . mPD k(E /KA ) DAbout 4
........................... m >k OAbout &Y

Part 6 (Cont’d) &£ 6 #45 (&)
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[[] Domestic part {3 H#57
GFA St e
number of Units E&f7 & H
average unit size BRI EIFE
estimated number of residents {5z &8 H

[\/ Non-domestic part FE{¥:FH RS>
[] eating place &5
/) hotel ;fiJ5

office J/ A=
shop and services P55 S ARTETT3

OO

[] Government, institution or community facilities

BURF ~ ittt st

[] other(s) HAf

[] Open space {KREEFH

..................... sq. m SEJ7K CAbout &Y
..................... sq. m *FJ7K CAbout &
GFA M HIEE

..................... sq. m FF5K CAbout &
..... 29111334 sq. m FF5K E(About S|
(please specify the number of rooms
EEEIAERIEE) o
..................... sq. m Rk CJAbout &5
..................... sq. m 3K CJAbout &Y

(please specify the wuse(s) and concerned land
area(s)/GFA(s) &5=ERH Ik KA BRIy S S, 48
TELTH] I F)

(please specify the wuse(s) and concerned land
area(s)/GFA(s) wFat ik K A RREY Al I, 48
[ Jaayy)

(please specify land area(s) F5EFHHHIEIEIFE)

[] oprivate open space A A(KREEFTH Ll sq. m 753k O Not less than /DA
[] public open space 2\ REEHH Ll sq. m 52k O Not less than /DA
(c) Use(s) of different floors (if applicable) &M HIR (WHEH)
[Block number] [Floor(s)] [Proposed use(s)]
[EEEA] = [HEa 28]
....... LN LLBIFE CARPARK, ESM ROOMS  MUMFES, MR .
SRUUUPTRRURTRR R GF ......| | ENTRANCE LOBBY, LOADING & UNLOADING, LAY-BY  KE, EEZ/SEEE
....................... ME RESTAURANT, CAFE, LOUNGE, HOTEL SHOP #i8, WIMFRS, (R, WREEM
2/F BACK OF HOUSE FACILITIY, E&M ROOMS 1% Ehikiiti, HE 5
..................... 3/F-31/F .| GUESTROOMS (REFUGE FLOOR AT 16/F) %1 (B kRERI6H) ...
R/F FLAT ROOF “F &

(d) Proposed use(s) of uncovered area (if any) FEARHT (f5FH ) AIEEEAR

LANDSCAPE AREA [ 5264k 1l )y

Part 6 (Cont’d) 25 6 #5y (4&)
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7. Anticipated Completion Time of the Development Proposal
e o8 3% R 51 B B9 TR 52 BRI

Anticipated completion time (in month and year) of the development proposal (by phase (if any)) (e.g. June 2023)
BRSBTS AV A (0 H () (B < 2023 26 H)

(Separate anticipated completion times (in month and year) should be provided for the proposed public open space and
Government, institution or community facilities (if any))

(FA 38 N R BERAY AR AR I st ST ~ A et @asli. () PROME IR e B H 17)
DECEMBER 2030

8. Vehicular Access Arrangement of the Development Proposal

BRBBREITENTHEBEELH

=
Yes oz M There is an existing access. (please indicate the street name, where
appropriate)

Any vehicular access to the H—RBUVEERS - GhaFHEREEEAREEE))
site/subject building? TAl YAU STREET K&
e H AR A B [ ] Thereis a proposed access. (please illustrate on plan and specify the width)
) ? A RbERTR - GHTEEIRIBDR > Wk AREE)

No & L]

Yes & | M (Please specify type(s) and number(s) and illustrate on plan)
et IR R B H A E R _ERUR)

Private Car Parking Spaces FAZZEEEEA{L 22
Motorcycle Parking Spaces 5 BEELEE(1T 6
Any provision of parking space Light Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces #&7 &5 8 HEL(1r
for the proposed use(s)? Medium Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces H AU & EHHEE AL
BE5E BEGE AR EE Heavy Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces EEAU &S )AL
fir ? Others (Please Specify) HAtf, (GF%1HH)

No#& | [

Yes &= | M (Please specify type(s) and number(s) and illustrate on plan)

aA L DR R B H A A _ESETR)

Taxi Spaces MJ1-ELAT (lay-by) 4
Coach Spaces J#zE B (lay-by) 3
Any provision of Light Goods Vehicle Spaces #EHI B EL{IY (loading /unloading) 10
loading/unloading space for the Medium Goods Vehicle Spaces 1% (5 EEEL{ir
proposed use(s)? Heavy Goods Vehicle S BRI . ' 3
> vy Goods Vehicle Spaces EE%IE5EEEL (T (loading / unloading)
= » é = ‘/\ =) it SP*_’_\_’ . A

BEAL?

No#& | [

9 Parts 7 and 8 &7 B 8$EY




iii) Building height/No.
of storeys

ERVEE S TER

Domestic

(EEE

N

m N
(1 (Not more than “RZ5}%)

mPD SK(E/KSPAEAE )
] (Not more than RN Z5}Y)

Storeys(s)
(1 (Not more than /K24 1%)

(Qinclude 775/ Exclude -~ £/
O Carport (ZHifz]
[0 Basement 1t/
U1 Refuge Floor 77K /&7
I Podium %)

Non-domestic

JEEM

119.725 m 3¢
(1 (Not more than /RN Z%}%)

120 mPD SkEKTHAE L)
{Z (Not more than K Z512)

33 Storeys(s) i
(1 (Not more than “RKZ%}%)

(Ef[nclude 72/ Exclude 7%
O Carport (ZHifz]
1 STOREY A Basement #/2
1 STOREY M Refuge Floor 5K /&
I Podium “F%)

Composite
Gra g

N

m N
(1 (Not more than “RZ5}%)

mPD SR(F/KEAE F)
(1 (Not more than “RKZ5}%)

Storeys(s) &
O (Not more than “~ZZ}%)

(Oinclude 7% Exclude -1 7%
O Carport (ZHifl]
O] Basement /&

O Refuge Floor 517X J&7
O Podium F5)

iv) Site coverage

EEmE

BELOW 15m: 76.665%, ABOVE 15m 43.958 %, ¥ About 4|

v)  No. of units

= Kive: (4=

1,260 HOTEL GUEST ROOMS 5% 5

vi) Open space

IR b

Private A A

sq.m 755 O Not less than “f/Djh

Public 2\ 7k

sqm 2Kk O Not less than R/DJA

15
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vii) No. of parking Total no. of vehicle parking spaces = Hi{ir 445 28
spaces and loading /

unloading spaces . Private Car Parking Spaces FAS¢ BLHL(IS 22
g%g%t EEH Motorcycle Parking Spaces 25 B HLHL{ir 6

Light Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces #&7 &5 H )HEH i1
Medium Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces 7 & H AL
Heavy Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces a7 &5 B B (1T
Others (Please Specify) HAth (G5%EH)

Total no. of vehicle loading/unloading bays/lay-bys 20
YRR G IEHER AR

Taxi Spaces HYI-HifiL (lay-by) 4
Coach Spaces Jiit i7" #.i7 (lay-by) 3
Light Goods Vehicle Spaces #%#I 55 # 7 (loading/unloading) 10
Medium Goods Vehicle Spaces F AU H {1

Heavy Goods Vehicle Spaces E7 £5 2 55 {j7 (loading/unloading) 3

Others (Please Specify) HAth (35%1/5H)

Submitted Plans, Drawings and Documents $23ZHIEIRI ~ &8 K&

Chinese  English

H3Z 3

Plans and Drawings B B[ 48 E

Master layout plan(s)/Layout plan(s) 4&4i3%fEEE &/ 1h ekt E

Block plan(s) 51 & &l

Floor plan(s) f#5 ] [&l

Sectional plan(s) ;R E

Elevation(s) 177 &

Photomontage(s) showing the proposed development FET<ftias AR EEH
Master landscape plan(s)/Landscape plan(s) [EEcst440E BT E
Others (please specify) HAth (sFsEH)

Oooooooono
OO KKK

Reports #4535

Planning Statement/Justifications R &4 SE/HR 5

Environmental assessment (noise, air and/or water pollutions)
IREERTL (e ~ HR K BoKay 54

Traffic impact assessment (on vehicles) FtFEEERAY i}_%;f;ﬁé

Traffic impact assessment (on pedestrians) FE{T ARYAZ S22

Visual impact assessment (742822

Landscape impact assessment S g2 &7 (5

Tree Survey FIAFEE

Geotechnical impact assessment + JJE2 850 (5

Drainage impact assessment 7K B2EEE (L

Sewerage impact assessment HE5ESEESE (S

Risk Assessment [ @ =F(L

Others (please specify) EHAtf, (FEsF0H)
Contamination Assessment Plan i3 4434

Oooooooooo oo
ROKKODOooooK K&

Note: May insert more thanone "/ | . & A[fEZPR—ETRANINE Tv | 5%

16
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4.2

4.2.1

4.3

43.1

4.4

4.4.1

5.1

5.1.1

The Proposed Plot Ratio

As mentioned in paragraph 4.1.1, the building will be set back 3m from its site boundary
abutting Tai Yau Street. The set back area will be dedicated to the public for passage purposes.
The Applicants do not intend to claim for bonus plot ratio arising from the dedication at this
stage. Therefore, the proposed plot ratio is not exceeding 12.

Internal Transport Facilities

Three loading/unloading spaces for heavy goods vehicles, 4 taxi lay-bys and 3 coach lay-bys
are provided on the Ground Floor. Ten spaces for loading/unloading spaces for light goods
vehicle and 22 private car parking spaces are provided on the basement floor. The parking
provision complies with the requirement stipulated in the Hong Kong Planning Standards
and Guidelines (“HKPSG”). Table III below shows the parking provision required under the
HKPSG and the proposed parking provision.

Table III
Parking, Lay-by & Required under Proposed Provision
Loading/Unloading HKPSG
Heavy Goods and Light Goods 13 Spaces 3 Heavy Goods Vehicles and
Vehicles (loading / unloading) 10 Light Goods Vehicles
Private Car 20 Spaces 22 Spaces including 1
Disabled
Motor Cycle Not Specified 6
Taxi (lay-by) 4 4
Coach (lay-by) 3 3

Landscape Proposal

The set back area at the ground floor would be landscaped and provided with a canopy to
protect the pedestrian from the weather and enhance the walkability and pedestrian
environment along Tai Yau Street. Landscaping work with the provision of suitable plants
would also be carried out on the flat roof and roof of the building so as to enhance the
surrounding environment. A copy of the Landscaping Plan is annexed at Appendix III.

PLANNING JUSTIFICATIONS
The Proposed Hotel Use is in line with the Planning Intention
The Application Site is zoned for “OU(B)” use in the OZP and according to the Notes

attached thereto, the planning intention of this zone is intended primarily for general business
uses. The proposed hotel development complies with the planning intention.
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UR/F  mams Schedule of Accommodation, 20-24 Tai Yau Street, San Po Kong, Kowloon
R mems 8 L N Site Area: 2,426.050 sq.m.
§ Lots: N.K.IL.s 4735, 4736, 4737, 4738, 4739 RP, 4739 s.A & 4739 s.B
31/F w7 BW/F GUEST ROOM Class of Site: A
g Permissible Plot Ratio: 12 7P
s v B 30/F GUEST ROOM ermissible Plot Ratio (Under OZP)
g Permissible GFA: 29,112.600 sq.m.
29/F  waas M 29/F Total Permissible GFA: 29,112,600 sq.m.
2B s ggi 28 /F Total Permissible Plot Ratio: 12.000
S Permissible Building Height: 120mPD
27/F  wmms ) 27/F 120mPD - 7.8mPD (mean street level)
o =112.200m
o6 /F 98725 %7 26/F Permissible Site Coverage: Not exceeding 100% below 15m
a Not exceeding 60% above 15m
% Proposed Use of Floor:
VIl 25/F Basement Car Parking / E&M
g — 15 STOREY G/F Entrance Lobby / Loading & Unloading / Drop-off / E&M
ouF o 7 24/F 1/F Restaurant / Cafe / Lounge / Shop
o CUEST ROOM 2/F Back of House Facility / E&M
a 93 /F 2/F- 3/F Slab Transfer Plate
23/F B0 / 3/F-15/F Guest Room
W) 16/F Refuge Floor
0o Bsazs = 22/F 17/E-31/F Guest Room
T R/F Roof Garden, E&M
A/ mo & 21 / F Proposed Site Coverage: Below 15m : 76.665% (1,859.921 sq.m)
M Above 15m : 43.958% (1,066.447 sq.m)
20/f s 7 20/F Proposed Height of Building: 111.925m (119.725 mPD)
% Proposed GFA per floor:
L 19/F GIF 435.094 sq.m
§ 1/F 1,300.307 sq.m. (include the GFA of canopy at 1/F)
18/F 72 18/F GUEST ROOM 2/F 610.132 sq.m.
a 3/F 931.708 sq.m.
> 4/F-15/F & 028.703 sq.m. fl 27 fl =25,074.981 sq.m.
0 e A 17/F GUEST ROOM FALE sa.m- (per floor) x 27 floors s
e g RFF 9.112 sq.m.
16/F  86.000 27 WB/F REFUGE FLOOR Staircase 750.00 sg.m
& 3 A (NKILs. 4739s.A & s.B)
[0)] ()] %
- S 15/F s 15/F GUEST ROOM Proposed Total GFA: 29,111.334 sq.m.
14/F s %7 W4/F CUEST ROOM Proposed Plot Ratio: 12.000
§ Proposed no. of Storeys: 33 storeys (inlcude 1 storey basement & 1 storey refuge floor)
13/F 56.025 WB/F
o Proposed no. of Guest Rooms: 1260
WQ/F 52.700 Z’)i 1 Z/F
H/F 49.375 Qi M/F
10/F 46050 e WO/F — 13 STOREY
O GUEST ROOM
g/F 42.725 Ri 9/F
g/p 39.400 Ri S/F
7/F 36.075 @7 7/F %
6/F 32.750 Qi 6/F §
5/F 29.425 Qi 5/F
s mm B 4 /F GUEST ROOM
s mm A 3/F GUEST ROOM ]
T G577
= BOH FACILITIES / E&M
2/F 18125
g |
@ o H — | RESTAURANT / CAFE / LOUNGE / SHOP
- 1/F 3 L 5
13.575 % ) [
— 72 =
~ S ENT LOBBY / L&UL / LAY-BY / E&M —
2 e
5 = | o 2
GF 7,,8“0[) 7.iDO
o 50 *7 CAR PARKING
DIAGRAMMATIC SECTION (N.T.S.)
ol T <l & LR s 7l 9%
. P Wz 2 e 328 A E
i x3 o % ]
—_— ; > @
3 =3 S A
( N oF s a1 1515
H > 2 @ aa o N 5
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ROQF GARDEN

PROPOSED TOTAL
ROOF GARDEN (R

PLANTER BOX AREA AT R/F

EFER TO DWG. LP—04)

LEGEND:
— - —  SITE B0UNDARY

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE AREA (INTENDED FOR THE USE OF HOTEL GUEST)
PROPOSED PLANTER BOX AREA

PROPOSED VERTICAL GREENERY AREA

ROOF GARDEN

GREENERY AREA CALCULATION

SITE AREA = 2426.050 sq.m.

MINIMUM REQUIREMENT OF GREENERY PROMISION (UNDER PNAP APP—151) :

1. 10% OF SITE AREA AT PRIMARY ZONE OF BUILDING (BELOW 15m OF BUILDING)
= 2426.050 X 10% = 242.605 sq.m.

2. 20% OF SITE AREA AT OVERALL OF BUILDING (INCLUDE PRIMARY ZONE)

= 2426.050 X 20% = 485.210 sqg.m.

TOTAL PROVISION OF PLANTER BOX ARFA : TOTAL PROVISION OF VERTICAL GREENERY :

G/F : G/F -

FACING ELEVATION "A” = 15.782 sq.m. FACING ELEVATION "A” = 151.600 sq.m.

FACING ELEVATION "B” = 70.411 sq.m. FACING ELEVATION "B” = 33.582 sq.m.

: = 73.710 sq.m.

1/F : FLAT ROOF GARDEN 54-m TOTAL PROVISION OF VERTICAL = 296.240 sq.m.
OREENERY AT PRIMARY ZONE :

TOTAL PROVISION OF PLANTER BOX ~ ~ 228.697 sam.

AREA AT PRIMARY ZONE : TOTAL PROVISION OF VERTICAL _ 296,240 sqm.
GREENERY AT OVERALL OF BUILDING :

R/F : FLAT ROOF GARDEN = 283.520 sq.m.

TOTAL PROVISION OF PLANTER BOX = 512.217 sq.m.

AREA AT OVERALL OF BUILDING :

TOTAL PROVISION OF GREENERY (PLANTER BOX AREA & VERTICAL GREENERY AREA)

= 512.217 sq.m. + 296.240 sq.m.
808.457 sg.m.

ACTUAL PROVISION OF GREENERY CALCULATION UNDER PNAP APP-151

MAX. AREA OF VERTICAL GREENERY ACCEPTABLE FOR CALCULATION OF GREENERY PROVISION:
= 30% OF THE OVERALL REQUIRED GREENERY PROVISION

= 485.210 x 30% = 145.563 sq.m.

PROVISION AT PRIMARY ZONE OF BUILDING :

228.697 sq.m. (PLANTER BOX AREA) + 145563 sq.m. (MAX. VERTICAL GREENERY AREA)
= 374.260 sq.m./ 2426.050 sq.m.

15.427% (>10%)

PROVISION AT OVERALL OF BUILDING :

512.217 sq.m. (PLANTER BOX AREA) + 145.563 sq.m. (MAX. VERTICAL GREENERY AREA)

657.780 sq.m./ 2426.050 sq.m.
= 27.113% (>20%)
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Internal Transport Provisions
Parking Provisions and loading/unloading facilities

According to HKPSG, the car parking provision for the proposed development and the
loading/unloading required forthe proposed development are shown in Table 1 and Table
2. The dimensions of the parking spaces stated in HKPSG are summarised in Table 3.

Table 1

Parking Provisions

Type of
Development

Required Provisions

Proposed Provisions

Business Use
“OU(B)” (Hotel)

Parking Spaces
Private Car: 1 car space per 100 Rooms
=13
Private Car: 0.5 - 1 car space per 200m? GFA of

conference and banquet facilities in hotel (1/F :
1300.307 sqm)

4-7
Loading / unloading

Goods Vehicle: 0.5 - 1 goods vehicle bay per every
100 Rooms

Parking Spaces

Private Car: 22 (include 1
accessible parking
spaces)

Motorcycle Spaces
Motorcycle : 6

Loading / unloading
Goods Vehicle: 13
Heavy Goods Vehicle:

=7-1 3
No. of Light Goods Vehicle: 10
Guestrooms: | | ay.by for Taxi and Private Cars
1260 Lay-by for Taxi and Private Cars: 4 no. of lay-by =>600 | Lay-by for Taxi and
rooms Private Cars
=4 Taxi and Private Cars
- Lay-by: 4
Lay-by for Coach
Lay-by for coach
Lay-by for coach: 3 no. of lay-by =>900 rooms
Lay-by: 3
=3
Table 2 Provision Details
Floor No. Provisions

Ground Floor

3 nos. of HGV Loading / Unloading Spaces
3 nos. of Coach Lay-by

4 nos. of Taxi and Private cars lay-by

6 nos. of Motocycle Parking Spaces

Basement 1 Floor

10 nos. of LGV Loading / Unloading Spaces
22 nos. of Private Car Parking Spaces
(Include 1 accessible parking space)




Table 3 Parking Space Dimensions

Type of Parking Space Size References

Private Car Parking Space 2.5m(W) x 5.0m(L) x 2.4m(H)

3.7m(W) x 5.0m(L) x 2.4m(H)

Disabled Car Parking Space o . . .
(Minimum width required is 3.5m)

Motocycle Parking Spaces 1.0m(W) x 2.4m(L) x 2.4m(H) Under HKPSG

Light Goods Vehicle (L/UL) 3.5m(W) x 7.0m(L) x 3.6m(H)

Heavy Goods Vehicle (L/UL)| 3.5m(W) x 11.0m(L) x 4.7m(H)

Coach (Lay-by) 3.5m(W) x 12.0m(L) x 3.8m(H)

Access Arrangement and Swept Path Analysis

A 7.3m wide vehicular accesses for the proposed development is proposed to provide at
Tai Yau Street as shown in Drawing no.: Figure GF-1.

As depicted in Figures GF-1 to GF-1.20 and Figures BF-1 to BF-1.32, the results of the
swept path analysis demonstrate that the proposed accesses are adequate for
manoeuvring for private cars, goods vehicles and coaches. The design speed of the long
vehicles in the swept path assessment is 5 km/h during forward design speed; 2.5
km/h during reverse speed.

Traffic controller(s) will be deployed to manage vehicle movements entering and exiting
the site, to avoid potential conflicts with the surrounding road traffic. Clear guidelines
and appropriate trainings would be provided to all patrol staff.

When vehicles are expected to enter or leave the proposed development, at least one
traffic controller will be stationed at the access point to guide both vehicular and
pedestrian movements, ensuring safe and orderly passage and preventing congestion or
conflicts.

Conclusion

The provisions of loading/unloading spaces and the parking provisions can fulfil the
HKPSG requirements. The swept path analysis has been carried out with private cars and
goods vehicles and the results reveal that access is considered satisfactory. It is
concluded that the design and provision of the proposed vehicular access, vehicle
parking and the loading/unloading facilities and manoeuvring spaces for the proposed
development are adequate and comply with the traffic engineering point of view.
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